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Malave, Erin

From: Natalia [nvilla@cpassociated.com]
Sent:  Thursday, October 28, 2010 10:54 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: ‘Peter C'

Subject: Address change

RE: MINISTERIO DE DIOS PARA LAS NACIONES, INC.

Document #: NOSO 0o
EIN: 20-2599086

Dear Department of State, please allow our request for change of address for the above referenced non-
profit corporation.

New principal and mailing address: 4090 Coconut RD Lake Worth , FI 33461

Thank you.

Natalia Villa
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CP ASSOCIATED SERVICES INC
www.cpassociated.com

4545 Forest Hill Blv # 10

West Palm Beach, FL 33415

Tel 561-237-5520
Fax 877-431-2824

nvilla@cpassociated.com

IRS CIRCULAR 230 Required Notice - IRS regulations require that we inform you as follows: Any Federal
tax advice contained in this communication {including any attachments) is not intended to be used and
cannot be used, for the purpose of (i} avoiding any penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or {ii)
promoting or marketing or recommending to another party any transaction as tax-related matter (s).

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmission contains information from CP Associated which may be
confidential or privileged. This information Is intended selely for the use of the individual named above.
If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or any
other use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you received this electronic e-mail in error,
please notify us immediately. )
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